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Unit 6

Ballyogan Business Park
Ballyogan Road
Sandyford

Dublin 18

Dear Malcolm

Re: Greenstar Sligo EPA Licence Amendment Request QO3

| am writing to you in relation to item Q3 of the EPA Licence Amendm%(ﬂz%equest for existing Waste Licence
WO0058-01, which states “If "Yes' for an Industrial Emissions Lgeng%d activity, please provide evidence that
an equivalent level of protection for the environment as aéyﬂqdﬁ is guaranteed (section 86A (8))”. | confirm
that the proposed amendment to the existing Waste L|@%&\©é WO0058-01 will not cause a detrimental effect to
the environment or decrease in effluent quality frgégﬁ\@ wastewater treatment plant. Following discussions
with Irish Water we have been informed that tt\e~ ewater treatment plant has adequate spare capacity to
receive the additional flows proposed in tlﬁ%@icence Amendment Request and the plant will provide an
equivalent level of protection to the ep&l?onment and will not lead to higher levels of pollution in the

environment. QOQ

Yours Sincerely

Niamh O’Malley Paul McShane
Senior Project Engineer Senior Hydrological Engineer
For IE Consulting For IE Consulting
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